
Emailed from CAC 5/13/2022          Page 1 

     California Avocado Commission 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Information 

Date: May 19, 2022 
Time: 10:00 a.m. 

Location: Hybrid Meeting 
 

Physical Meeting Location: 
California Avocado Commission 

12 Mauchly, Suite L 
Irvine, CA 92618 

 

Web/Teleconference URL: 
https://californiaavocado.zoom.us/j/83224915039?pwd=RDlXMEo2MTJZTktGbFRkY1dRNmdmdz09 

Conference Call Number: (669) 900-6833 
Meeting ID: 832 2491 5039 

Passcode: 465846 
 

Meeting materials will be posted online at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at: 
https://www.californiaavocadogrowers.com/commission/meeting-agendas-minutes 

Board Member and Alternate Attendance 

As of Friday, May 13, 2022, the following individuals have advised the Commission they will 
participate in this meeting: 

Gary Caloroso, Member  
Will Carleton, Alternate 
Jason Cole, Member 
John Cornell, Member 
Maureen Cottingham, Alternate 
Rob Grether, Member 
Jessica Hunter, Member 
Connor Huser, Alternate 
Catherine Keeling, Alternate 

John Lloyd-Butler, Member 
Daniella Malfitano, Member 
Daryn Miller, Member 
Michael Perricone, Member 
Andrew Prechtl, Member 
Ryan Rochefort, Alternate 
Peter Shore, Member 
Charley Wolk, Alternate

https://californiaavocado.zoom.us/j/83224915039?pwd=RDlXMEo2MTJZTktGbFRkY1dRNmdmdz09
https://www.californiaavocadogrowers.com/commission/meeting-agendas-minutes


Emailed from CAC 5/12/2022          Page 2 

Time Item 

10:00 a.m. 1. Call to Order 
a. Roll Call/Quorum 
b. Introductions 

10:05 a.m. 2. Opportunity for Public Comment 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any subject within the 
jurisdiction of the California Avocado Commission. 

10:15 a.m. 3. Consent Calendar 
Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be 
acted upon by the Board at one time without discussion. If any Board member, 
staff member, or interested person requests that an item be removed from the 
Consent Calendar, it shall be removed so that it may be acted upon separately. 

a. Consider approval of Board of Director’s meeting minutes of February 
24, 2022 

b. 2021-22 Financial and Crop update 
c. Grower Crop Survey Results 
d. 2022 General Election Schedule 
e. Consider Approval of Revised CAC Marketing Committee 

Appointments 
f. Consider Approval of Avocado Inspection Committee (AIC) 

Member/Alternate Recommendations 

10:20 a.m. 4. Closed session regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation of 
performance, or dismissal of an employee pursuant to California 
Government Code Section 11126(a) 

a. The Board may go into closed session to discuss and make 
recommendations regarding appointment, employment or dismissal of 
an employee. 

b. Return to open session and announce action taken in closed session, if 
any. 

10:50 a.m. 5. Chairman’s Report 

11:15 a.m. 6. Treasurer’s Report 
a. Consider Finance Committee Recommendation on Corporate Insurance 

11:30 a.m. 7. Marketing Report 
a. Consumer Advertising  
b. Consumer Public Relations 
c. Living Well Brand Advocates 
d. 2022 IFPA Global Produce Show Update 
e. Merch Shop Report 

12:40 p.m. 8. Production Research Report 



Emailed from CAC 5/12/2022          Page 3 

Time Item 

1:00 p.m. 9. Adjourn Meeting 

  

Disclosures 

The times listed for each agenda item are estimated and subject to change.  It is possible that some of 
the agenda items may not be able to be discussed prior to adjournment.  Consequently, those items 
will be rescheduled to appear on a subsequent agenda. All meetings of the California Avocado 
Commission are open to the public and subject to the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act. 

All agenda items are subject to discussion and possible action.  For more information, or to make a 
request regarding a disability-related modification or accommodation for the meeting, please contact 
April Aymami at 949-341-1955, California Avocado Commission, 12 Mauchly, Suite L, Irvine, CA 
92618, or via email at aaymami@avocado.org. Requests for disability-related modification or 
accommodation for the meeting should be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  For 
individuals with sensory disabilities, this document is available in Braille, large print, audiocassette 
or computer disk.  This meeting schedule notice and agenda is available on the internet at 
https://www.californiaavocadogrowers.com/commission/meeting-agendas-minutes  and 
http://it.cdfa.ca.gov/igov/postings/detail.aspx?type=Notices. 

If you have questions on the above agenda, please contact April Aymami at aaymami@avocado.org 
or 949-341-1955. 

Summary Definition of Conflict of Interest 

It is each member’s and alternate’s responsibility to determine whether they have a conflict of interest 
and whether they should excuse themselves from a particular discussion or vote during a meeting.  
To assist you in this evaluation, the following Summary Definition of Conflict of Interest may be 
helpful. 

A Commission member or employee has a conflict of interest in a decision of the Commission if it is 
reasonably foreseeable that the decision will have a material effect, financial or otherwise, on the 
member or employee or a member of his or her immediate family that is distinguishable from its 
effect on all persons subject to the Commission’s jurisdiction. 

No Commission member or employee shall make, or participate in making, any decision in which he 
or she knows or should know he or she has a conflict of interest. 

No Commission member or employee shall, in any way, use his or her position to influence any 
decision in which he or she knows or should know he or she has a conflict of interest. 

mailto:aaymami@avocado.org
https://www.californiaavocadogrowers.com/commission/meeting-agendas-minutes
http://it.cdfa.ca.gov/igov/postings/detail.aspx?type=Notices
mailto:aaymami@avocado.org


BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 

Item 3.A-1 

BOARD ACTION 

ITEM 3.A: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES 
OF FEBRUARY 24, 2022 

SUMMARY: 

The minutes of the Board of Directors’ regular meeting of February 24, 2022 are attached for the 
Board’s review and approval. 

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

• Not applicable

BOARD OPTIONS: 

• Adopt minutes as presented
• Amend minutes
• Take no action

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

• Approve minutes as presented

EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 

• Minutes of the Board of Directors’ regular meeting of February 24, 2022



CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

February 24, 2022 

A web/teleconference meeting of the California Avocado Commission (CAC) Board was held on 
Thursday, February 24, 2022 with the following people present: 

ITEM #1 CALL TO ORDER 
Roll Call/Quorum – Item 1.a. 
Rob Grether, CAC chairman, called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. with a quorum present. 

Introductions – Item 1.b. 
April Aymami, CAC industry affairs director, announced the California Department of Food and 
Agriculture (CDFA) and US Department of Agriculture (USDA) representatives, CAC staff and 
known guests participating in the web/teleconference call. She asked for all other guests to 
announce themselves and recorded all participants in attendance. 

ITEM # 2 OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT  
CAC Board Member John Cornell commented on the passing of a well-known grower, James 
Lloyd-Butler. Both Mr. Cornell and Mr. Grether noted that Mr. Lloyd-Butler had made numerous 
contributions to the California avocado industry and would be missed.  

ITEM # 3 CONSENT CALENDAR  
Mr. Grether introduced the consent calendar items and asked for questions or comments. With 
no comments on the consent calendar items, the following motion was put forward: 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Gary Caloroso 
Jason Cole 
John Cornell 
Rob Grether 
Jessica Hunter 
Ohannes Karaoghlanian 
Rachael Laenen 
John Lloyd-Butler 
Daniella Malfitano 
Daryn Miller 
Michael Perricone 
Andrew Prechtl 
Peter Shore 

ALTERNATES PRESENT 
Will Carleton 
Maureen Cottingham 
Connor Huser 
Catherine Keeling 
Ryan Rochefort 
Charley Wolk 

MEMBERS ABSENT 
None 

ALTERNATES ABSENT 
None 

OFFICIALLY PRESENT 
Victoria Carpenter, USDA 
Peter George, MGO 
Kathleen Johnson, PJ/PR 
Ben Kardokus, CDFA 
Jillian McMenamin, Golin 
Marji Morrow, Rockwell 
Morrow 
Chris Parker, MGO 
Miranda Townsend, CDFA 
Temra Wald, TWC 

STAFF PRESENT 
Monica Arnett 
April Aymami 
Tom Bellamore 
David Cruz 
Jan DeLyser 
Angela Fraser 
Stacia Kierulff 
Miriam Martinez 
Ken Melban 
Cristina Wede 

GUESTS PRESENT 
David Anderson  
Carolyn Becker 
Michaela Dollar 
Emiliano Escobedo 
Brittany Ferrant 
Candace Hollar 
Gerardo Huerta 
Lauren Kelley 
Kim Kurata 
John McGuigan 
Steven Muro  
Jill Netzel 
Laura Paden 
Martin Pagh Ludvigsen 
Lecia Rdzak 
Matt Schraut 
Tim Spann 

Item 3.A-2



California Avocado Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2022 

MOTION: 
The CAC Board of Directors approves the Consent Calendar, Items 3.a through 3.e as 
presented.        
(Cole/Malfitano) MSC Unanimous MOTION 22-2-24-1 

The Consent Calendar is included in the February 2022 Board Packet and is attached to the 
permanent copy of these Minutes and identified as EXHIBIT A, Items 3.a through 3.e.  

ITEM #4 TREASURER’S REPORT 
Consider Acceptance of 2020-21 Audited Financial Statements – Item 4.a. 
Monica Arnett, CAC vice president of finance and administration, stated that the audited 
financial reports and supplemental documentation prepared by Macias, Gini, O’Connell (MGO) 
were included in the board packet and introduced Chris Parker, MGO partner, to present the 
results of the 2020-21 audit. 

Mr. Parker presented an overview of the annual audit process and procedures, as well as a 
summary of the findings included in the report. He noted that MGO issued an unmodified 
opinion as a result of their audit of the 2020-21 CAC financials, noting that there were no 
significant findings to report.  

During Board discussion, a question was raised regarding how the merchandise shop was 
reported on the financial statements. CAC staff and auditors explained that the merchandise 
shop financials are reported as part of “Other income” on the audited financials, but internally 
the revenue and expenditure are tracked in detail. It was noted that the threshold for these types 
of line items to be called out specifically in the financial statements would be when revenue 
reached 2-3% of assets. 

Another Board member inquired about how the auditors verified the appropriateness of 
expenditures. Ms. Arnett and Mr. Parker reported that CAC’s engagement letter with MGO 
requests the auditing firm to test CAC’s compliance against the internal control policies and 
procedures currently in place. Additionally, MGO reviews CAC financials for compliance with 
both CDFA and USDA guidelines. It was reported that no instances of noncompliance were 
found. 

MOTION: 
Move to accept the 2020-21 Audited Financial Statements as presented. 
(Lloyd-Butler/Malfitano) MSC Unanimous    MOTION 22-2-24-2 

The 2020-21 Audited CAC Financial Statements and Supplemental MGO Required 
Communication Letters are included in the February 2022 Board Packet and is attached to the 
permanent copy of these Minutes and identified as EXHIBIT A, Item 4.a. 

ITEM #4 MARKETING REPORT 
Consumer Tracking Study – Temra Wald – Item 5.a. 
Tom Bellamore, CAC president, introduced Temra Wald of Temra Wald Consulting. He noted 
that Ms. Wald had worked on CAC’s business for many years bringing unique expertise that 
helps CAC craft the study to continually improve results. 

Ms. Wald presented the results of the 2021 CAC Tracking Research providing an overview of 
methodology used, along with highlights of significant findings. The research concluded that 
awareness of California as a growing region had increased, and that ad awareness remained at 
the highest level to date. Additionally, California Avocados continued to be seen as most 
premium, best tasting, freshest, safest, worth paying more for and the preferred region. Ms. 

Item 3.A-3



California Avocado Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2022 

Wald reported that moving forward there were opportunities for CAC to increase region 
checking, noting that the biggest barrier to checking was price and biggest source for checking 
was the sticker. She also commented that sustainability was important and consumers report is 
worth paying for. As a result of these findings, Ms. Wald suggested CAC continue to 
communicate the benefits of being grown in California, reinforce superiority messaging, 
continue to remind consumers why California Avocados are better and worth paying more for 
and consider emphasizing water safety and sustainable growing conditions. 

During Board discussion a question was raised regarding the sustainability web page that had 
been created and if consumers were accessing the content. There was also a comment made 
regarding the perception of safety and whether CAC had plans to incorporate this into their 
marketing messaging. It was reported that the top reasons people visit CAC’s consumer website 
was for recipes and nutrition information, but that CAC was considering a project to incorporate 
more sustainability messaging into the grower profile section of the website. Ken Melban, CAC 
vice president of industry affairs, also commented that the Board may want to consider 
completing a life cycle analysis which would help CAC have the facts to support sustainability 
messaging that may be utilized for marketing. 

The Board also discussed labeling and increasing California visibility on existing stickers and 
bag headers. It was noted that while the bag headers present more room to maximize the 
country of origin, it is up to the handlers what information is displayed on their individual 
company labeling methods. There was consensus that the bag headers present an opportunity 
for California to do better in calling out the origin of the fruit. 

The 2021 CAC Tracking Research presentation is attached to the permanent copy of these 
Minutes and identified as EXHIBIT B. 

Consumer PR Plans – Item 5.b. 
Living Well Brand Advocates Report – Item 5.c. 
Angela Fraser, CAC director trade and legal affairs, introduced representatives from Golin and 
PJ/PR, who provided an overview of the upcoming activities in the public relations and living 
well brand advocates programs. They also presented information regarding customized retail 
programs that had been developed for CAC’s top-tier retailers. 

The Consumer PR and Living Well Brand Advocates presentation is attached to the permanent 
copy of these Minutes and identified as EXHIBIT C. 

Merch Shop Update – Item 5.d. 
Marji Morrow of Rockwell Morrow, reported on CAC’s merchandise shop, highlighting sales and 
visitor data for the current year, as well as from the store’s inception. She also noted the top 
selling items and general observation that orders had increased compared to last year but lag 
behind the current year's goal. Ms. Morrow commented that consumer engagement has 
increased significantly compared to last year and shop logistics continue to run smoothly. 

The Board discussed the goals for the merchandise shop, and that while the shop was not 
created to return a profit, an in depth look at the return on investment by the Finance Committee 
was recommended. It was noted that detailed revenue and expenditures for the merchandise 
shop were provided in the financial reports presented to the Board, and that staff time and 
associated salaries were not included in those figures. Jan DeLyser, CAC vice president 
marketing, reported that the marketing team was monitoring and evaluating the shop’s 
performance regularly and would come with recommendations regarding future shop activity as 
part of CAC’s annual planning process.  

Item 3.A-4



California Avocado Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2022 

The California Avocado Merchandise Shop report is attached to the permanent copy of these 
Minutes and identified as EXHIBIT D. 

ITEM #6 CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
Consider Sponsorship of Participant(s) in HAB BOLD Program – Item 6.a. 
Mr. Grether called the Board’s attention to the write-up regarding the sponsorship of a 
participant, or participants, in HAB’s second Board Leadership Development (BOLD) program. 
He noted that CAC sponsored two candidates in the inaugural year, Rachael Laenen and 
Connor Huser, both of whom had met CAC’s requirements of sponsorship, that being a 
currently seated Board member or alternate. Mr. Grether reported that California producer and 
CAC Board Alternate Maureen Cottingham had applied to the program, and was the only 
California applicant to meet the requirements for sponsorship that CAC had implemented the 
previous year. Ms. Laenen and Mr. Huser both commented on their experience in the HAB 
BOLD Program, noting they found it to be very valuable.  

The Board discussed the current requirement of CAC sponsorship being limited to currently 
seated Board members or alternates, as well as concern that even if CAC should agree to 
sponsor an applicant that HAB retains the final authority of which applicants are selected for the 
program. Mr. Grether remarked that CAC had set the current criteria because there was 
concern there could be a lot of interest from California producers, and the CAC Board wanted to 
support the professional development of currently seated Board members and alternates. He 
also commented that while HAB does retain the final authority of who is selected for the 
program, the question before the CAC Board is whether they wish to sponsor Ms. Cottingham 
and/or any other applicants, should they be accepted. 

MOTION: 
Move to sponsor Maureen Cottingham’s candidacy in the HAB BOLD Program up to 
$9,000. 
(Caloroso/Lloyd-Butler) MSC 11 Yea/1 Nay   MOTION 22-2-24-3 

The Consider Sponsorship of Participant(s) in HAB BOLD Program write-up is included in the 
February 2022 Board Packet and is attached to the permanent copy of these Minutes and 
identified as EXHIBIT A, Item 6.a. 

Succession Update – Item 6.b. 
Mr. Grether provided an update on the work of the Succession Task Force, noting that a slate of 
CEO candidates was currently being reviewed. He stated that there was a range of candidates 
from different backgrounds interested in working for CAC, which was exciting for the Task Force 
to see. Mr. Grether stated that he expected to call the Board back in the second half of March 
with a recommendation from the Task Force. He also reported that he anticipated holding a 
Board strategic planning session once a CEO successor was in place. 

GEM Update – Item 6.c. 
Mr. Melban presented an update on the GEM variety, including the history of its development, 
current industry statistics (production, sizing and value) and CAC’s efforts to provide education 
to both growers and retailers about the variety. 

The Board discussed CAC’s efforts to specifically market the GEM variety, especially in light of 
it representing a very small percentage of the overall crop volume. Ms. DeLyser clarified that 
CAC conducts California-specific advertising and that anything GEM-specific would be limited to 
a promotion with retailers willing to carry GEM as a secondary variety in their stores.  

Item 3.A-5



California Avocado Commission 
Board Meeting Minutes 
February 24, 2022 
 
 

The GEM Update presentation is attached to the permanent copy of these Minutes and 
identified as EXHIBIT E. 
 
ADJOURN MEETING 
Mr. Grether asked for any closing comments, to which Mr. Cornell reiterated his position that 
everything CAC is doing is meaningless if the consumer cannot differentiate the country of 
origin at point of sale. 
 
Mr. Grether adjourned the meeting at 12:15 p.m. The next regularly scheduled Board meeting 
will be held on May 19, 2022. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
___________________________ 
April Aymami, CAC Industry Affairs Director 
 
I certify that the above is a true statement of the Minutes of February 24, 2022 approved by the 
CAC Board of Directors on May 19, 2022.  
 
____________________________ 
Jessica Hunter, CAC Board Secretary 
 
EXHIBITS ATTACHED TO THE PERMANENT COPY OF THESE MINUTES 
EXHIBIT A February 2022 Board Packet 
EXHIBIT B 2021 CAC Tracking Research Presentation 
EXHIBIT C Consumer PR and Living Well Brand Advocates Presentation  
EXHIBIT D California Avocado Merchandise Shop Report  
EXHIBIT E GEM Update Presentation 
EXHIBIT F February 24, 2022 Board Meeting AB 2720 Roll Call Vote Tally Summary

Item 3.A-6



6 

CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION 
AB 2720 Roll Call Vote Tally Summary 
To be attached to the Meeting Minutes 

Meeting Name: 
California Avocado 
Commission Regular 
Board Meeting 

Meeting Location: 
Zoom Web/Teleconference 

Meeting Date: 
February 24, 2022 

Attendees Who Voted           MOTION 
22-2-24-1 

MOTION 
22-2-24-2 

MOTION 
22-2-24-3 

Michael Perricone Yea Yea Yea 

Jessica Hunter Yea Yea Yea 

Ohannes Karaoghlanian Yea Yea Yea 

John Cornell Yea Yea Nay 

Rob Grether Did Not 
Vote 

Did Not 
Vote 

Did Not 
Vote 

John Lloyd-Butler Yea Yea Yea 

Jason Cole Yea Yea Yea 

Rachael Laenen Yea Yea Yea 

Daryn Miller Did Not 
Vote Yea Yea 

Andrew Prechtl Yea Yea Yea 

Peter Shore  Yea Yea Yea 

Gary Caloroso Yea Yea Yea 

Daniella Malfitano Yea Yea Yea 

Outcome       Unanimous Unanimous 11 Yea          
1 Nay 

Exhibit F 

Item 3.A-7



Item 3.B-1 

  BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 

ITEM 3.B: 2021-22 FINANCIAL & CROP UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 

Financial Position and Operational Indicators 
The following are highlights taken from the Commission’s Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet & Reserves) 
as of April 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Income Statement) for 
the period then ended, with comparison to prior year’s figures: 

4/30/22 4/30/21 
Assets 

Petty Cash $200 $200 
Cash in Bank–Checking Accounts 1,099,119 421,185 
Investments (LAIF & MMA) 7,035,259 9,917,540 

  Subtotal CAC Cash & Investment 8,134,578 10,338,925 
Cash & Investments held for AIP 781,375 734,287 

Total Cash & Investment 8,915,953 11,073,211 
Assessment Receivable 3,272,028 3,074,059 
Other (Other Receivables, Prepaids and Fixed Assets) 417,547 275,286 

 Total Assets 12,605,528 14,422,556 

Liabilities & Net Reserves 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 381,688 727,115 
Due to AIP 781,375 734,287 
Other 252,693 221,399 

Total Liabilities 1,415,756 1,682,801 

  Total Revenues 5,653,828 4,164,899 
  Total Expenditures 4,876,479 5,767,586 

    YTD Surplus (Deficit) 777,350 (1,602,686) 
  Net Reserves-Prior Periods 10,412,423 14,342,442 

     Total Net Reserves 11,189,772 12,739,755 

    Total Liabilities & Net Reserves $12,605,528 $14,422,556 

BOARD INFORMATION



Item 3.B-2 
  

Crop Statistics 
Handlers reported 68.2 million pounds of California avocados were harvested through March 2022 with an average 
price (per pound) reported at 1.56 dollars. An estimated 49.4 million pounds were harvested in April 2022 with an 
average price (per pound) of 1.80 dollars. This would bring the total harvested through April 2022 to 117.6 million 
pounds at an average price (per pound) of 1.66 dollars.  
 
The attached year-to-date 2021-22 U.S. Aggregate Avocado Volume by Month Chart shows the actual crop 
volume for all countries of origin with prior year comparison. 
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS: 
 

• Not applicable 
 
BOARD OPTIONS: 
 

• Discussion item only 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

• Not applicable 
 
EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Balance Sheet and Reserves as of April 30, 2022 
• Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the six months ending April 30, 2022 
• 2021-22 Pounds & Dollars by Variety Report (November 2021 – March 2022) 
• 2021-22 U.S. Aggregate Avocado Volume by Month Chart (November 2021 – March 2022) 

 
 
 

 
 



Balance % Balance % Amount %
ASSETS

Cash and Short Term Investments:
Petty Cash 200                   0.00% 200                   0.00% -                   0.00%
Cash in Bank 1,099,119        8.72% 421,185           2.92% 677,934           160.96%
Cash in Bank-LAIF & Money Market 7,035,259        55.81% 9,917,540        68.76% (2,882,281)       -29.06%
   Total CAC Cash and Short Term Investme 8,134,578        64.53% 10,338,925      71.69% (2,204,347)       -21.32%

Cash in Bank, LAIF & Money Market (held for A 781,375           6.20% 734,287           5.09% 47,088             6.41%

   Total Cash and Short Term Investments 8,915,953        70.73% 11,073,211      76.78% (2,157,258)       -19.48%

Other Current Assets:
Assessment Receivable 3,272,028        25.96% 3,074,059        21.31% 197,969           6.44%
Other Receivable 161,520           1.28% 30,623             0.21% 130,897           427.44%
Prepaids 125,466           1.00% 105,363           0.73% 20,104             19.08%
Merchandise Shop Inventory 68,267             0.54% 30,535             0.21% 37,732             123.57%
   Total Other Current Assets 3,627,281        28.78% 3,240,580        22.47% 386,702           11.93%

   Total Current Assets 12,543,235      99.51% 14,313,791      99.25% (1,770,556)       -12.37%

Fixed Assets:
Furniture 45,828             0.36% 78,176             0.54% (32,349)            -41.38%
Software -                   0.00% -                   0.00% -                   #DIV/0!
Land Improvements 16,466             0.13% 30,588             0.21% (14,123)            -46.17%
   Total Fixed Assets 62,293             0.49% 108,765           0.75% (46,472)            -42.73%

   Net Fixed Assets 62,293             0.49% 108,765           0.75% (46,472)            -42.73%

Total Assets 12,605,528      100.00% 14,422,556      100.00% (1,817,028)       -12.60%

LIABILITIES AND NET RESERVES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses 381,688           26.96% 727,115           43.21% (345,427)          -47.51%
Due to AIP 781,375           55.19% 734,287           43.63% (47,088)            -6.41%
Other Payable (Vacation/Payroll/Sec. 125) 234,693           16.58% 200,205           11.90% 34,488             17.23%
Research Contract Payable -                   0.00% 3,194                0.19% (3,194)              0.00%
   Total Current Liabilities 1,397,755        98.73% 1,664,800        98.93% (267,045)          -16.04%

Long Term Liabilities:
Deposit Due to CDFA/AIP 18,000             1.27% 18,000             1.07% -                   0.00%
   Total Long Term Liabilities 18,000             1.27% 18,000             1.07% -                   0.00%

   Total Liabilities 1,415,755        100.00% 1,682,800        100.00% (267,045)          -15.87%

Net Reserves:
Net Reserves-Prior Periods 10,412,423      93.05% 14,342,442      112.58% (3,930,019)       -27.40%
Surplus (Deficit)-Current Period 777,350           6.95% (1,602,686)       -12.58% 2,380,036        -148.50%

Total Net Reserves 11,189,772      100.00% 12,739,755      100.00% (1,549,983)       -12.17%

Total Liabilities and Net Reserves 12,605,528      100.00% 14,422,556      100.00% (1,817,028)       -12.60%

Current Year Prior Year Variance

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Net Position

As of April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Prior Year)

Item 3.B-3



Current Year Vs Prior Year
Actual % Actual % Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Change

Revenues

Assessment Revenues
CAC Assessment Revenue 3,303,694         58.4% 2,169,401         52.09% 1,134,293         52.3%
HAB Assessment Revenue 2,262,356         40.0% 1,894,362         45.48% 367,995            19.4%

Subtotal  Assessment Revenue 5,566,050         98.4% 4,063,762         97.57% 1,502,288         37.0%

Other Revenues
Admin & Accounting Fee Revenue (AIP) 30,498             0.5% 30,498             0.73% -                   0.0%
Grant Funding -                   0.0% -                   0.00% -                   0.0%
Pine Tree Ranch Crop Income -                   0.0% -                   0.00% -                   0.0%
Interest and Other Income 49,623             0.9% 58,771             1.41% (9,149)              -15.6%
Merch Shop Income 7,657               0.1% 11,867             0.28% (4,210)              -35.5%

Subtotal  Other Revenues 87,778             1.6% 101,137            2.43% (13,359)            -13.2%

Total Revenue 5,653,828         100.0% 4,164,899         100.00% 1,488,929         35.7%

Expenses

Marketing Expenses
Consumer Marketing 1,360,821         28.4% 2,144,409         37.65% 783,587            36.5%
Merchandising 576,894            12.0% 681,665            11.97% 104,771            15.4%
Foodservice 217,622            4.5% 208,015            3.65% (9,607)              -4.6%
Consumer Public Relations 375,958            7.8% 408,518            7.17% 32,560             8.0%
Consumer/Trade Living Well 83,774             1.7% 91,672             1.61% 7,898               8.6%
Marketing Activities Support 36,213             0.8% 86,756             1.52% 50,543             58.3%
Merch Shop 81,133             1.7% 72,229             1.27% (8,905)              -12.3%

Subtotal Marketing Expenses 2,732,415         57.0% 3,693,263         64.85% 960,848            26.0%

Non-Marketing Expenses
Industry Affairs & Production Research 320,233            6.7% 460,713            8.09% 140,479            30.5%
Grant Programs 150,153            3.1% 23,166             0.41% (126,987)          -548.2%
Administration 1,673,678         34.9% 1,590,444         27.93% (83,234)            -5.2%

Subtotal Non-Marketing Expenses 2,144,064         44.7% 2,074,323         36.42% (69,741)            -3.4%

Total Expenses 4,876,479         100.0% 5,767,586         100.00% 891,107            15.5%

Surplus (Deficit) 777,350            100.0% (1,602,686)       100.00% 2,380,036         148.5%

2021/2022 2020/2021

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Surplus/Deficit)

For the six months ending April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Prior Year)

Item 3.B-4



YTD YTD YTD Actual Vs YTD Budget Annual YTD Actual Vs Annual Budget
Actual % Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget

Revenues

Assessment Revenues
CAC Assessment Revenue 3,303,694      58.43% 1,690,140      1,613,554      95.47% 6,398,440      (3,094,746)     -48.37%
HAB Assessment Revenue 2,262,356      40.01% 1,742,100      520,256         29.86% 5,928,750      (3,666,394)     -61.84%

Subtotal Assessment Revenue 5,566,050      98.45% 3,432,240      2,133,810      62.17% 12,327,190    (6,761,140)     -54.85%

Other Revenues
Admin & Accounting Fee Revenue (AIP) 30,498           0.54% 30,498           -                 0.00% 61,000           (30,502)          -50.00%
Grant Funding -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 475,000         (475,000)        -100.00%
Pine Tree Ranch Crop Income -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 112,500         (112,500)        -100.00%
From The Grove Income 41,250           0.73% 32,500           8,750             26.92% 65,000           (23,750)          -36.54%
Interest and Other Income 8,373             0.15% 7,500             873                11.64% 15,000           (6,627)            -44.18%
Merchandise Shop Income 7,657             0.14% 26,811           (19,153)          -71.44% 53,621           (45,963)          -85.72%

Subtotal Other Revenues 87,778           1.55% 97,309           (9,531)            -9.79% 782,121         (694,343)        -88.78%

Total Revenue 5,653,828      100.00% 3,529,549      2,124,280      60.19% 13,109,311    (7,455,482)     -56.87%

Expenses

Marketing Expenses
Consumer Marketing 1,360,821      27.91% 2,221,341      860,520         38.74% 5,375,000      4,014,179      74.68%
Merchandising 576,894         11.83% 729,414         152,520         20.91% 2,194,035      1,617,141      73.71%
Foodservice 217,622         4.46% 240,405         22,783           9.48% 772,500         554,878         71.83%
Consumer Public Relations 375,958         7.71% 413,250         37,292           9.02% 785,000         409,042         52.11%
Consumer/Trade Living Well 83,774           1.72% 79,500           (4,274)            -5.38% 145,000         61,226           42.23%
Marketing Activities Support 36,213           0.74% 36,450           237                0.65% 112,500         76,287           67.81%
Merchandise Shop 81,133           1.66% 92,154           11,021           11.96% 147,330         66,197           44.93%

Subtotal Marketing Expenses 2,732,415      56.03% 3,812,514      1,080,099      28.33% 9,531,365      6,798,950      71.33%

Non-Marketing Expenses
Industry Affairs & Production Research 320,233         6.57% 393,479         73,245           20.71% 1,465,412      1,145,179      163.45%
Grants 150,153         3.08% 150,200         47                  0.03% 475,000         324,847         68.39%
Administration 1,673,678      34.32% 1,812,288      138,610         7.65% 3,577,725      1,904,047      53.22%

Subtotal Non-Marketing Expenses 2,144,064      43.97% 2,355,967      211,903         8.99% 5,518,137      3,374,073      61.15%

Total Expenses 4,876,479      100.00% 6,168,480      1,292,002      20.95% 15,049,502    10,173,023    67.60%

Surplus (Deficit) 777,350         100.00% (2,638,932)     3,416,281      -129.46% (1,940,191)     2,717,541      140.07%

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Surplus/Deficit) - Actual vs. Budget

For the six months ending April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Budget)

Item 3.B-5



YTD YTD YTD Actual Vs YTD Budget Annual YTD Actual Vs Annual Budget
Actual % Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget

Consumer Advertising
Media 311,410         6.39% 1,006,666      695,256         69.07% 3,200,000      2,888,590      90.27%
Production 108,917         2.23% 167,305         58,388           34.90% 197,305         88,388           44.80%
Online Marketing 157,591         3.23% 264,468         106,877         40.41% 411,890         254,299         61.74%
Program Administration 782,903         16.05% 782,903         -                 0.00% 1,565,805      782,903         50.00%

 Subtotal Consumer Advertising 1,360,821      27.91% 2,221,341      860,520         38.74% 5,375,000      4,014,179      74.68%

Merchandising Promotions
Trade Relations 409,204         8.39% 513,020         103,816         20.24% 1,001,500      592,296         59.14%
Retail/Consumer Promotions 62,914           1.29% 71,850           8,936             12.44% 813,835         750,921         92.27%
Data, Research & Analysis 94,425           1.94% 132,084         37,659           28.51% 293,700         199,275         67.85%
Administration & Other 10,351           0.21% 12,460           2,109             16.92% 85,000           74,649           87.82%

Subtotal Merchandising Promotion 576,894         11.83% 729,414         152,520         20.91% 2,194,035      1,617,141      73.71%

Foodservice
Media 38,780           0.80% 26,155           (12,625)          -48.27% 79,300           40,520           51.10%
Public Relations & Collateral Materials 14,610           0.30% 20,050           5,440             27.13% 56,800           42,190           74.28%
Foodservice Events 80,286           1.65% 96,300           16,014           16.63% 279,700         199,414         71.30%
Chain Promotions 69,735           1.43% 84,000           14,265           16.98% 300,700         230,965         76.81%
Education Programs 700                0.01% 900                200                22.22% 2,000             1,300             65.00%
Program Administration Fees 13,510           0.28% 13,000           (510)               -3.93% 54,000           40,490           74.98%

    Subtotal Foodservice 217,622         4.46% 240,405         22,783           9.48% 772,500         554,878         71.83%

Consumer Public Relations
Brand Advocates 114,841         2.35% 162,350         47,509           29.26% 339,800         224,959         66.20%
Public Relations 209,861         4.30% 199,700         (10,161)          -5.09% 321,700         111,839         34.76%
Program Administration 51,256           1.05% 51,200           (56)                 -0.11% 123,500         72,244           58.50%

    Subtotal Public Relations 375,958         7.71% 413,250         37,292           9.02% 785,000         409,042         52.11%

Consumer/Trade Living Well
RDN Ambassadors 59,791           1.23% 59,700           (91)                 -0.15% 113,700         53,909           47.41%
Industry Partnerships 19,183           0.39% 15,000           (4,183)            -27.89% 21,300           2,117             9.94%
Program Administration 4,800             0.10% 4,800             -                 0.00% 10,000           5,200             52.00%

    Subtotal Consumer/Trade Living 83,774           1.72% 79,500           (4,274)            -5.38% 145,000         61,226           42.23%

Marketing Activities Support
Marketing Planning 23,713           0.49% 23,950           237                0.99% 87,500           63,787           72.90%
Center for Produce Safety -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00%
"Buy California" Marketing Campaign 12,500           0.26% 12,500           -                 0.00% 25,000           12,500           0.00%
Festivals -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00%

    Subtotal Marketing Activities Su 36,213           0.74% 36,450           237                0.65% 112,500         76,287           67.81%

Merchandise Shop
Cost of Goods Sold (3,085)            -0.06% -                 3,085             0.00% 13,000           16,085           123.73%
Expenses - Variable 7,101             0.15% 9,627             2,526             26.23% 19,275           12,174           63.16%
Expenses - Fees 77,117           1.58% 82,527           5,410             6.56% 115,055         37,938           32.97%

    Subtotal Merchandise Shop 81,133           1.66% 92,154           11,021           11.96% 147,330         66,197           44.93%

Subtotal Marketing Expenses 2,732,415      56.03% 3,812,514      1,080,099      28.33% 9,531,365      6,798,950      71.33%

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Surplus/Deficit) - Actual vs. Budget

For the six months ending April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Budget)

Item 3.B-6



YTD YTD YTD Actual Vs YTD Budget Annual YTD Actual Vs Annual Budget
Actual % Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget

Industry Affairs
AMRIC Operation 30,173           0.62% 21,250           (8,923)            -41.99% 86,500           56,327           65.12%
Crop Forecasting & Analysis 60,939           1.25% 62,913           1,974             3.14% 145,000         84,061           57.97%
Grower Database 985                0.02% 5,000             4,015             80.31% 5,000             4,015             80.31%
Grove ID GIS Project Dmnt -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 20,000           20,000           100.00%
Online Information (Grower Web Site) 6,458             0.13% 20,200           13,742           68.03% 46,000           39,542           85.96%
Publications 43,688           0.90% 43,410           (278)               -0.64% 104,000         60,312           57.99%
Annual Meeting -                 0.00% 20,000           20,000           100.00% 20,000           20,000           100.00%
Annual Report 13,267           0.27% 12,000           (1,267)            -10.56% 12,000           (1,267)            -10.56%
Water Issues -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 25,000           25,000           100.00%
Field/Technical Support 15,318           0.31% 15,320           2                    0.02% 65,000           49,682           76.43%
Research Program Coordination & Outre 48,000           0.98% 48,000           -                 0.00% 120,000         72,000           60.00%
Legislative & Regulatory Advocacy 2,838             0.06% 3,000             163                5.42% 125,000         122,163         97.73%
Product Registrations -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 4,000             4,000             100.00%
Sustainability Project 225                0.00% 250                25                  10.00% 50,000           49,775           99.55%
Elections -                 0.00% 1,000             1,000             100.00% 10,000           10,000           100.00%
Legal Support 10,644           0.22% 19,500           8,856             45.42% 40,000           29,356           73.39%
Governance Support -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 20,000           20,000           100.00%
Field Meetings, Seminars & Workshops -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 23,500           23,500           100.00%
Pine Tree Ranch Field Days -                 0.00% 675                675                100.00% 2,000             2,000             100.00%
Grower Outreach 3,509             0.07% 3,600             91                  2.52% 13,500           9,991             74.00%
Coalition Dues, Sponsorship & Reports 8,240             0.17% 8,990             750                8.34% 20,000           11,760           58.80%
Grant Writing -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 2,500             2,500             100.00%
Travel 3,501             0.07% 18,000           14,499           80.55% 40,000           36,499           91.25%
Office Expense 5,223             0.11% 8,900             3,677             41.31% 16,500           11,277           68.34%
Committee Meeting Expense -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 5,000             5,000             100.00%
Demonstration Grove
     Pine Tree - Rent 12,060           0.25% 12,060           -                 0.00% 24,384           12,324           50.54%
     Pine Tree - Grove Management 13,119           0.27% 15,800           2,681             16.97% 40,000           26,881           67.20%
     Pine Tree - Utilities (44)                 0.00% 2,700             2,744             101.64% 5,400             5,444             100.82%
     Pine Tree - Property Tax & Insurance (625)               -0.01% 1,260             1,885             149.57% 2,500             3,125             124.98%
     Pine Tree - Misc Expenses 997                0.02% 1,000             3                    0.26% 5,000             4,003             80.05%
     Pine Tree - Crop Harvesting 1,887             0.04% 7,000             5,113             73.04% 16,200           14,313           88.35%
     Pine Tree - Crop Hauling -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 500                500                100.00%
     Pine Tree - CAC Assessment -                 0.00% 850                850                100.00% 1,969             1,969             100.00%
     Pine Tree - HAB Assessment -                 0.00% 970                970                100.00% 2,250             2,250             100.00%

    Subtotal Pine Tree Demonstratio  27,395           0.56% 41,640           14,245           34.21% 98,203           70,808           72.10%

    Subtotal Industry Affairs 280,402         5.75% 353,648         73,245           20.71% 1,118,703      838,301         74.94%

Production Research
Proactive Mgmt of Avocado Seed and St   -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 50,000           50,000           100.00%
Phenology and Ecology of Avocado Lace    -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 50,845           50,845           100.00%
Commercial-Scale Field Testing of Advan  33,750           0.69% 33,750           -                 0.00% 135,000         101,250         75.00%
Safety and Efficacy of Herbicides in Bear  6,081             0.12% 6,081             -                 0.00% 10,864           4,783             44.03%
Development of Chloride Mitigation Strat -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 74,600           74,600           100.00%
PLACEHOLDER -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 25,400           25,400           100.00%

    Subtotal Production Research 39,831           0.82% 39,831           -                 0.00% 346,709         306,878         88.51%

Grants
USDA Grant-FAS MAP South Korea 12,000           0.25% 12,000           -                 0.00% 200,000         188,000         94.00%
USDA Grant-FAS MAP China 138,153         2.83% 138,200         47                  0.03% 275,000         136,847         49.76%

    Subtotal Grants 150,153         3.08% 150,200         47                  0.03% 475,000         324,847         68.39%

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Surplus/Deficit) - Actual vs. Budget

For the six months ending April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Budget)

Item 3.B-7



YTD YTD YTD Actual Vs YTD Budget Annual YTD Actual Vs Annual Budget
Actual % Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget Budget Var-Fav(Unfav) % of Budget

Administration
Rent-Office-CAM, Ins, Prop Tax-Mauchly 71,079           1.46% 71,251           172                0.24% 142,790         71,711           50.22%
Rent-Offsite Storage 3,510             0.07% 3,510             -                 0.00% 7,137             3,627             50.82%
Corporate Insurance 87,013           1.78% 98,050           11,037           11.26% 98,050           11,037           11.26%
Office Expense, Supplies & Janitorial 8,334             0.17% 13,650           5,316             38.94% 38,835           30,501           78.54%
Utilities 4,168             0.09% 6,270             2,102             33.53% 16,540           12,372           74.80%
Bank Fees 8,397             0.17% 8,405             8                    0.10% 15,860           7,463             47.06%
Equip Maint. & Exp. and Capital Lease In 8,596             0.18% 13,050           4,454             34.13% 27,600           19,004           68.86%
Telephone & Postage 9,021             0.18% 14,580           5,559             38.13% 30,410           21,389           70.34%
CPA-Financial Audits 31,120           0.64% 31,500           380                1.21% 31,500           380                1.21%
CPA-Assessment Audits 1,255             0.03% 1,300             45                  3.46% 20,738           19,483           93.95%
CDFA-Fiscal and Compliance Audit 8,500             0.17% 8,715             215                2.47% 8,715             215                2.47%
California Dept. of Food & Agriculture 37,021           0.76% 38,100           1,079             2.83% 76,200           39,179           51.42%
U.S. Dept. of Agriculture (AMS) 19,844           0.41% 37,800           17,956           47.50% 75,600           55,756           73.75%
Legal & Other Professional 3,566             0.07% 3,600             34                  0.94% 5,000             1,434             28.68%
Salaries/Wages 892,409         18.30% 937,500         45,091           4.81% 1,875,000      982,591         52.40%
Pension, Payroll Tax & Benefits 333,114         6.83% 343,260         10,146           2.96% 646,392         313,278         48.47%
Board Member District Meetings & Expen -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 3,000             3,000             100.00%
Board Member Entertainment -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 2,000             2,000             100.00%
Board Member Travel, Lodging, Mileage  -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 38,000           38,000           100.00%
Board Meeting Expenses 642                0.01% 19,250           18,608           96.66% 30,500           29,858           97.89%
Network Maint., Hardware, Software & Li 27,172           0.56% 27,910           738                2.65% 48,610           21,438           44.10%
IT Support & Consulting and Other Servi 7,393             0.15% 13,440           6,047             44.99% 55,000           47,607           86.56%
Accounting & Assessment System 380                0.01% 1,260             880                69.84% 7,910             7,530             95.20%
Administration Staff Travel -                 0.00% 4,500             4,500             100.00% 9,000             9,000             100.00%
Depreciation Expense 23,236           0.48% 23,237           1                    0.01% 46,463           23,227           49.99%
Pension Admin & Legal 18,587           0.38% 22,800           4,213             18.48% 52,300           33,713           64.46%
Dues, Reg, Education, Recruitment & Ot 69,321           1.42% 69,350           29                  0.04% 143,575         74,254           51.72%
Temporary Help -                 0.00% -                 -                 0.00% 25,000           25,000           100.00%

Subtotal Administration 1,673,678      34.32% 1,812,288      138,610         7.65% 3,577,725      1,904,047      53.22%

Total Expenses 4,876,479      100.00% 6,168,480      1,292,002      20.95% 15,049,502    10,173,023    67.60%

Surplus (Deficit) 777,350         100.00% (2,638,932)     3,416,281      -129.46% (1,940,191)     2,717,541      140.07%

California Avocado Commission
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes in Net Position (Surplus/Deficit) - Actual vs. Budget

For the six months ending April 30, 2022 (with Comparison to Budget)

Item 3.B-8



Month Hass
Pounds

Lamb
Pounds

Gem
Pounds

Others
Pounds

Total
Pounds

Hass
Dollars

Lamb
Dollars

Gem
Dollars

Others
Dollars

Total
Dollars

Avg
$/Lb

Nov 2021 25,432 3,582 0 73,789 102,803 $35,115 $6,113 $ $102,366 $143,594 $1.397

Dec 2021 8,018 0 26,052 34,070 $15,742 0 $ $20,361 $36,103 $1.060

Jan 2022 7,647,756 0 197,244 7,845,000 $12,056,594 0 $ $132,257 $12,188,851 $1.554

1st QTR 7,681,206 3,582 0 297,085 7,981,873 $12,107,451 $6,113 0 $254,984 $12,368,548 $1.550

Feb 2022 27,609,858 6,814 75,251 27,691,923 $43,637,363 0 $3,505 $45,425 $43,686,293 $1.578

Mar 2022 32,067,702 466,366 28,785 32,562,853 $49,219,954 0 $894,602 $14,620 $50,129,176 $1.539

2nd QTR 59,677,560 0 473,180 104,036 60,254,776 $92,857,317 0 $898,107 $60,045 $93,815,469 $1.557

1st Half 67,358,766 3,582 473,180 401,121 68,236,649 $104,964,768 $6,113 $898,107 $315,029 $106,184,017 $1.556

Total 67,358,766 3,582 473,180 401,121 68,236,649 $104,964,768 $6,113 $898,107 $315,029 $106,184,017 $1.556

Year-to-Date
% of Crop 98.71% .01% .69% .59% 100.00% 98.85% .01% .85% .30% 100.00%

Year-to-Date
Average $/lb $1.558 $1.707 $1.898 $0.785 $1.556

CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION
POUNDS & DOLLARS BY VARIETY

November 2021 Through March 2022

5/12/2022 
9:27:58 AM

Item 3.B-9



Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual  YTD Total YTD Total Total
Nov '20 Nov '21 Dec '20 Dec '21 Jan '21 Jan '22 Feb '21 Feb '22 Mar '21 Mar '22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

California 6.0           0.1           3.6           -           0.9           7.8           5.8            27.7          23.7          32.6          40.0          68.2          269.6        
Chile 1.0           3.0           -           1.0            -           0.7           -            3.0            -            4.0            1.0            11.7          4.0           
Mexico 201.0        220.0        220.0        190.0        219.0        209.3        243.0        195.3        257.0        183.0        1,140.0     997.6        2,337.0     
Peru -           1.0           -           -           -           -           -            -            -            -            -           1.0            176.0        
Others* 7.4           8.8           6.1           13.3          9.0           9.7           9.0            8.3            8.7            11.3          40.2          51.4          100.7        

TOTAL 215.4        232.9        229.7        204.3        228.9        227.5        257.8        234.3        289.4        230.9        1,221.2     1,129.9     2,887.3     

*  Others = Florida and Dominican Republic
** California is not final as of this report date

Source(s):  CA = California Avocado Commission
Chile = Hass Avocado Board
Mexico = Hass Avocado Board
Peru = Hass Avocado Board
Others = USDA AMS and FATUS databases

2020-21 FISCAL YEAR

U. S. AGGREGATE AVOCADO VOLUME BY MONTH
All Varieties (million lbs.)

WITH PRIOR YEAR COMPARISON

 -

 50.0

 100.0

 150.0

 200.0

 250.0

 300.0

 350.0

Nov '20 Nov '21 Dec '20 Dec '21 Jan '21 Jan '22 Feb '21 Feb '22 Mar '21 Mar '22

California Chile Mexico Peru Others*

Item 3.B-10



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 
 
 

Item 3.C-1 

BOARD INFORMATION 
 
ITEM 3.C: RESULTS OF GROWER CROP ESTIMATING SURVEY 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

As part of CAC’s crop estimating efforts, an annual mid-season crop estimating survey is conducted 
among growers and handlers during the month of April. Both sets of surveys collect volume information, as well as 
variety distribution. Additionally, the handler survey requests each organization to provide harvest projections for 
the remaining months of the season. The results of these surveys are used to inform the industry of the total crop 
that is expected to come to market and as a guide that helps shape the timing of CAC’s marketing efforts. 

 
Included in this write-up are the results of both the 2022 grower and handler mid-season surveys, resulting 

in CAC’s mid-season crop update of 286 million pounds, 20 million pounds less than the December 2021 handler 
pre-season estimate of 306 million pounds. The decrease in volume mostly comes from Hass (19 million pounds), 
however a slight reduction to the Lamb-Hass volume also has been made (1 million pounds).  

 
Also attached are the monthly and weekly harvest projections based on the 286-million-pound crop 

volume. Please note that projected volume for the beginning of the season, which has already been harvested, do 
not show weekly actuals, but instead how the 4-year average and handler forecasting models project a 286-million-
pound crop would have come to market. As we move through the season, Commission staff will continue to track 
crop harvest and remaining volume closely, ensuring that CAC’s marketing efforts are aligned when California fruit 
is in-season.  
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS: 
 

• Based on the strong year-to-date market conditions, the reduction in volume is not expected to have a 
detrimental effect on CAC’s anticipated revenue 

 
BOARD OPTIONS: 
 

• Information item only 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

• Not applicable 
 



Item 3.C-2 
 

EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• California Avocado 2022 Mid-Season Grower Survey Results 
• April 2022 Handler Crop Survey Results 
• CAC 2022 Mid-Season Crop and Harvest Projection Update 



California Avocado
2022 Mid-Season 

Grower Survey Results

Estimated yields are on-tree forecasts and do not attempt to adjust for future weather factors or project carry-out. 
CAC acres include producing trees classified as four years or older.                                                         

ACE Statistics: 05/13/22

Variety CAC Acres
Estimated Yield Response 

%Lbs/Acre Lbs (MM)

Hass 44,014 6,141 270.29 42%

Lamb-Hass 1,617 5,019 8.11 33%

GEM 628 6,723 4.22 64%

Other 457 3,774 1.72 29%

Total 46,716 6,087 284.34 42%

County

Hass Only All Varieties

CAC 
Acres

Estimated Yield
CAC 
Acres

Estimated Yield

Lbs/ Acre Lbs (MM) Lbs/ Acre Lbs 
(MM)

San Diego 12,367 6,220 76.92 13,358 6,048 80.78
Riverside 4,410 2,803 12.36 4,474 2,786 12.46
Orange 900 4,010 3.61 937 3,851 3.61
Ventura 16,070 6,940 111.53 17,303 6,955 120.34
Santa Barbara 5,950 6,928 41.22 6,134 6,799 41.70
San Luis Obispo 3,730 5,820 21.71 3,817 5,860 22.37
Minor Counties 587 5,013 2.94 693 4,455 3.09

Item 3.C-3



2022 Crop Distribution by County

Minor 2% Riverside
4%

San Diego
29%

San Luis 
Obispo

8%
Santa 

Barbara
15%

Ventura
42%

North
66%

South
34%

Last Five Years Estimated Hass Yield by Acre
(Five Major Counties)

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

San Diego Riverside Ventura Santa Barbara SLO

Po
un

ds
 p

er
 A

cr
e 2022

2021

2020

2019

2018

Item 3.C-4



AMRIC HANDLER CROP SURVEY RESULTS 

APRIL 2022 
 
Below is a summary of the AMRIC Handler Mid-Season Crop Survey responses for the 2022 
Total Crop Volume: 

Hass 

• Low: 250 million pounds 
• High: 300 million pounds 

o Median – 278 million 
o Average 276 million 

Lamb-Hass 

• Low: 7 million pounds 
• High: 10 million pounds 

GEM 

• Low: 4 million pounds 
• High: 5 million pounds 

 

These responses have been reviewed in conjunction with CAC’s Mid-Season Grower Crop 
Survey responses, resulting in a mid-season crop estimate update of 286 million pounds with 
the following varietal breakdown: 

• Hass – 272 million pounds 
• Lamb-Hass – 8 million pounds 
• GEM – 5 million pounds 
• Other – 1 million pounds 

 

Item 3.C-5



CAC 2022 MID-SEASON CROP AND HARVEST PROJECTIONS 

MAY 2022 UPDATE 

 

 

 

 

Item 3.C-6



2022 California Crop Weekly Harvest Projections vs. Actuals
Week Ending                       

(CAC Week)
4-Year Historical Forecast 

May 2022 Update
AMRIC Handler Forecast 

May 2022 Update
Industry Adjusted AMRIC 

Harvest

9-Jan 21,700 61,600 128,277

16-Jan 320,100 931,700 650,532

23-Jan 727,800 2,228,200 3,085,410

30-Jan 1,453,000 4,657,200 5,306,965

6-Feb 1,643,400 6,239,400 5,690,403

13-Feb 1,442,700 4,608,500 4,143,801

20-Feb 2,102,600 8,174,300 7,746,990

27-Feb 3,710,800 8,834,100 8,229,842

6-Mar 4,574,300 8,135,100 7,772,042

13-Mar 4,410,500 7,849,400 8,169,114

20-Mar 4,655,000 8,243,800 7,728,488

27-Mar 4,439,100 7,889,200 7,097,089

3-Apr 7,029,400 6,702,200 5,584,219

10-Apr 7,986,400 7,620,000 8,929,303

17-Apr 10,010,300 9,559,000 11,354,179

24-Apr 12,452,700 11,887,600 13,847,611

1-May 13,661,700 13,046,200 13,365,430

8-May 13,543,100 13,043,400 14,636,311

15-May 12,870,100 12,392,300

22-May 12,548,200 12,087,900

29-May 12,894,200 12,413,400

5-Jun 12,049,200 11,628,900

12-Jun 11,743,600 11,339,600

19-Jun 11,382,100 10,979,900

26-Jun 11,931,100 11,517,100

3-Jul 11,867,900 9,020,000

10-Jul 10,898,700 8,302,100

17-Jul 11,424,300 8,850,800

24-Jul 10,908,900 8,565,700

31-Jul 8,771,900 7,838,700

7-Aug 7,614,700 6,216,400

14-Aug 6,694,800 6,341,500

21-Aug 6,596,400 6,243,200

28-Aug 6,392,600 6,046,200

4-Sep 5,850,300 1,890,700

11-Sep 4,338,600 1,450,700

18-Sep 3,002,000 976,700

25-Sep 3,040,500 930,800

2-Oct 2,421,700 737,500

9-Oct 1,815,100 251,100

16-Oct 1,045,300 86,900

23-Oct 797,900 84,300

30-Oct 840,700 58,400

6-Nov 443,300 3,400

13-Nov 404,600 2,000

20-Nov 263,200 3,100

27-Nov 283,000 -

4-Dec 231,600 -

11-Dec 426,600 12,800

18-Dec 2,100 -

25-Dec 7,600 6,900

31-Dec 12,600 10,100

Season-to-Date 94,184,600 129,710,900 133,466,006

% of Crop 32.93% 45.35% 46.67%

Crop Size 286,000,000 286,000,000 Left to Harvest

Crop Variance 39,281,406 3,755,106 152,533,994

Item 3.C-7



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 
 
 
 

Item 3.D-1 

BOARD INFORMATION 

ITEM 3.D: 2022 GENERAL ELECTION SCHEDULE 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

Based on deadlines set forth in CAC’s Election Procedures that govern when certain events must occur, 
attached is the 2022 General Election Schedule.  Also included with the schedule is the summary of all open seats.   
 
FISCAL ANALYSIS: 
 

• The “Elections” line item (64301) budget of $10,000 was approved as part of the 2021-22 CAC Budget 
in October 2021 and is sufficient to cover the cost of the upcoming election. 

 
BOARD OPTIONS: 
 

• Information item only 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 

• Not applicable 
 
EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• 2022 Board of Directors Election Schedule 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 

Item 3.D-2 
 

 
CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION 

2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION 
 

The Annual CAC Board Election will be held in October 2022 for one Producer Member Seat in each 
of the five CAC districts. In addition, one Handler Member Seat and the Public Member Seat also are 
open. All seats in the 2022 CAC Election are for two-year terms. The California Department of Food 
and Agriculture (CDFA) will announce the results of the 2022 Annual CAC Board Election and seat 
new Board Members at the CAC Board meeting on November 17, 2022. 

 

SUMMARY OF OPEN SEATS* 
District Member 

1 Jessica Hunter 

2 John Cornell 

3 John Lloyd-Butler 

4 Rachael Laenen 

5 Andrew Prechtl 

Handler Gary Caloroso 

Public Member Daniella Malfitano 

* Names shown are incumbents presently holding producer/handler seats 
 

2022 ELECTION SCHEDULE 

July 15 
Election announcement / self-nomination notice sent to all Producers 
and Handlers 

August 26 
Deadline for receipt of signed nomination petitions, candidate disclosure 
statements & affidavits and requests for voter access mailings at CAC 

September 6 Deadline for CAC receipt of voter access mailings 

September 26 CAC mails ballots to producers and handlers 

October 26 Deadline for receipt of ballots by CDFA 

November 10 CDFA advises CAC staff of election results 

November 17 
CDFA announces election results to CAC Board and seats new Board 
Members and Alternates  

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 
 
 
 

Item 3.E-1 
 
 

BOARD ACTION 

 
ITEM 3.E: CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF REVISED MARKETING COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENT 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

Denise Junqueiro, vice president of marketing at Mission Produce, Inc. and a member of the CAC 
Marketing Committee, notified the Commission that she would be leaving Mission in April 2022. Jennifer 
Anazawa, Senior Category Manager of Mission Produce, Inc. is recommended to replace Ms. Junqueiro on 
the Marketing Committee. 

 
FISCAL ANALYSIS:  

• Not Applicable. 
 

BOARD OPTIONS: 
• Accept the Marketing Committee Member Appointment as presented. 
• Do not accept the Marketing Committee Member Appointment as presented. 
• Take no action. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

• Accept the Marketing Committee Member Appointment of Jennifer Anazawa, Senior Category 
Manager of Mission Produce, Inc. 

 
EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 

• None. 
 

 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 

Item 3.F-1 

BOARD ACTION 

ITEM 3.F: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF AVOCADO INSPECTION COMMITTEE (AIC) 
MEMBER / ALTERNATE RECOMMENDATIONS 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Food and Agriculture, Inspection Services Division provides oversight 
on inspections of avocados at the point of packing to ensure compliance with maturity, quality, size, and 
weight standards.  The Avocado Certification and Inspection Program (AIP) was established in 1972, and, 
since 1986, the California Avocado Commission, through a Memorandum of Understanding with the CDFA, 
has been the administrator of the program, providing accounting services and retaining inspection personnel.  
The Avocado Inspection Committee (AIC) is advisory to the Secretary on all matters pertaining to avocado 
inspection.   

Growers and handlers are appointed to the AIC by the California Secretary of Agriculture.  The 
Secretary appoints six members (three handlers and three growers) and two alternates (one alternate handler, 
one alternate grower).  Four positions are appointed annually.  In odd years, the Secretary appoints two 
handler members, one grower member and one alternate handler.  In even years, the Secretary appoints one 
handler member, two grower members and one alternate grower.  The Secretary may also appoint a public 
member as appropriate.  The current AIC members are: 

Name Seat        Term Expires 
John Schaap  Handler Member 2022 
Bryce Bannatyne Grower Member  2022 
Salvador Dominguez Grower Member  2022 
Aaruni Thakur Alternate Grower Member 2022 
Marc Fallini  Handler Member 2023 
Keith Blanchard Handler Member 2023 
Stewart Lockwood Grower Member  2023 
Wayne Brydon Alternate Handler Member 2023 

Committee member terms and alternate terms are two years.  Each committee member is limited to 
four consecutive terms.  Once a person has served four consecutive terms, or portions thereof, as a member 
or alternate, he or she is not eligible to serve on the AIC as an alternate or member until at least one year has 
elapsed since the end of his or her last term.     

The CDFA reviews all applications for vacant seats and provides the names of interested parties to 
the California Avocado Commission for consideration.  The Commission Board reviews the list of applicants 
and submits a letter of recommended nominees to the California Secretary of Agriculture. 



Item 3.F-2 

As of May 13, 2022, the CDFA has notified CAC that the following individuals have expressed an 
interest in continuing to serve on the AIC for the 2022-2024 term. Individuals appointed to the AIC will be 
seated at the upcoming September 2022 meeting of the committee:  

Name Seat  
John Schaap  Handler Member 
Bryce Bannatyne Grower Member  
Salvador Dominguez Grower Member  
Aaruni Thakur Alternate Grower Member 

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

• Not applicable

BOARD OPTIONS: 

• Take no action
• Submit the names sent by the CDFA to the Secretary for consideration
• Offer alternative names for consideration or direct AIC to do so

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

• Staff recommends that the Board submit the names of the following individuals to the Secretary
for consideration

Proposed Motion: 
The California Avocado Commission Board of Directors recommends the appointment of the following persons 
to serve in the positions and for terms indicated on the Avocado Inspection Committee: 

Name  Seat  Term Expires 
John Schaap Handler Member  2024 
Bryce Bannatyne  Grower Member  2024 
Salvador Dominguez Grower Member  2024 
Aaruni Thakur  Alternate Grower Member  2024 

EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 

• Avocado Inspection Committee Reappointment Paperwork for John Schaap, Bryce Bannatyne,
Salvador Dominguez and Aaruni Thakur



Item 3.F-3



Item 3.F-4



Item 3.F-5



THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
DEPARTMENT OF FOOD AND AGRICULTURE 

CALIFORNIA AVOCADO INSPECTION COMMITTEE 

PROSPECTIVE MEMBER APPOINTMENT QUESTIONNAIRE 
AVO – 120 (Rev. 1/2015) 

PERSONAL INFORMATION 

NAME: _________________________________________________  DATE: __________________________________  

MAILING ADDRESS: ___________________________________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: ________________  FAX NUMBER:  _________________  EMAIL: _______________________  

PROFESSIONAL INFORMATION 

NAME OF COMPANY: __________________________________________________________________________________ 

WHAT IS YOUR POSITION IN THE COMPANY?  ________________________________________________________________ 

HOW LONG HAVE YOU PARTICIPATED IN THIS INDUSTRY? _______________________________________________________ 

PLEASE LIST NAMES AND DATES OF ANY INDUSTRY, TRADE, ASSOCIATIONS AND/OR PROGRAMS THAT YOU ARE AND/OR HAVE BEEN 
ASSOCIATED WITH: ___________________________________________________________________________________  

 _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

PLEASE LIST THE REASON(S) YOU WOULD LIKE TO SERVE ON THIS COMMITTEE: _______________________________________  

 _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
PLEASE INDICATE WHICH MEMBER POSITION YOU ARE SEEKING TO FILL AND ANSWER THE ASSOCIATED QUESTIONS.

 PRODUCER 

 PRODUCTION ACREAGE: ____________ LOCATION (CITY AND COUNTY): ____________________________________  

 HANDLER 

 PUBLIC MEMBER 

 ARE YOU A CITIZEN AND RESIDENT OF CALIFORNIA?  YES NO 

 ARE YOU FINANCIALLY INTERESTED IN ANY PRODUCER, SHIPPER, OR PROCESSOR?   YES   NO 

 IF YES, PLEASE EXPLAIN:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

THE FORM 700 IS REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED ANNUALLY BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS ONCE APPOINTED TO THE COMMITTEE.  
INFORMATION NECESSARY TO FILE A FORM 700 IS LOCATED AT THE CDFA WEBSITE AT HTTP://WWW.CDFA.CA.GOV/FORM700/  AND 
AT THE CALIFORNIA FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION (FPPC) WEBSITE AT HTTP://WWW.FPPC.CA.GOV/. IN ADDITION, EACH 
MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE AN ETHICS ORIENTATION ON-LINE CLASS WHEN APPOINTED AND THEN AGAIN EVERY TWO 
YEARS THEREAFTER. 

Bryce R. Bannatyne, Jr. 5/6/2022

PO Box 487    Fillmore, CA

805-524-5130 805-524-1447 ranchoresplandor@hotmail.com

Rancho Resplandor LLC

President

18 Years 

California Avocado Commission (alternate) - 3 years 

California Avocado Inspection Committee - 5 years 

More involcement in industry and region of production and 

food safety and pests (ACP) 

150 acres Santa Paula Region, Ventura County 

Item 3.F-6

http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/Form700/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/


Item 3.F-7



Item 3.F-8



Item 3.F-9



Item 3.F-10



Item 6.A-1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 

ITEM 6.A: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CORPORATE INSURANCE 

SUMMARY: 
As part of its fiduciary role, the Board is required to ensure that CAC is adequately insured against 

various liabilities and potential losses. The Finance Committee is tasked to review CAC’s schedule of 
corporate insurance for the current year and bring its recommendation for approval to the Board.  

The 2021-22 schedule of insurance is very similar to prior year’s schedule, and management believes 
that it provides CAC with adequate coverage against potential liability and loss. In addition to coverage 
provided in previous years, management has included a cyber liability insurance policy that would provide 
coverage in the event of a data breach involving sensitive customer information in connection with the launch 
of selling CAC ecommerce merchandise. 

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 
The total premium for all CAC corporate liability insurance policies is estimated to be $89,199 which 

is $1,110 higher than prior year and $8,851 lower than budget.  

BOARD OPTIONS: 
• Accept management’s recommendation on CAC’s corporate insurance
• Modify CAC’s corporate insurance portfolio or coverage amounts
• Direct management to obtain more information or modify the corporate insurance information
• Take no action

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
• Management recommends that the Board of Directors approve the current schedule of insurance.

EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 
• Premium comparison 2021-22 vs. 2020-21
• CAC’s current schedule of corporate insurance

BOARD ACTION



Item 6.A-2 

CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION 
CORPORATE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 
PREMIUM COMPARISON – 2021-22 vs. 2020-21 

2021-22 2020-21 
Difference 

Over (Under) 
BUDGET  $     98,050  $     89,000  $      - 

ACTUAL 

Commercial General Liability – Property, Auto 
(Fireman’s Fund Co)  $     19,014 $   18,341  $    673 

Umbrella Liability   
(Fireman’s Fund Co)  $      6,079 $   5,654  $    425  

Crime Liability   
(Travelers Casualty & Surety)  $    4,029 $      4,029 $     - 

Travel Accident   
(Hartford Life & Accident Co)  $    1,478 $    1,443  $     35  

Directors & Officers Coverage   
(Great American Insurance Co)  $     38,477 $       37,064  $    1,413 

Employed Lawyers Professional Liability 
(Federal Insurance Co)  $      - $       2,372  $    (2,372)   

Fiduciary Liability   
(U.S. Specialty Insurance Co)  $    2,488 $     2,370  $    118  

Errors & Omissions / Professional Liability-Media 
(Lloyd’s of London) $    12,748 $  11,930 $     818 

Foreign Package   
(Fireman's Fund Co)  $    2,700   $       2,700   $    - 

Cyber Liability 
(HSB Specialty Insurance Co)  $    2,186   $     2,186    $      -   

Total  $         89,199 $         88,089  $        1,110 

Over (Under) Budget  $       8,851  $       (911)



Company & Policy No. Policy Period Coverage Limits Type of Coverage Premium

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE 19,024.00$     

Fireman's Fund Insurance Co.(Allianz) 1/1/22 Loc # Locations:

Pol. # USC010873220 to 1 12 Mauchly, Bldg L, Irvine, CA. 92618

A.M.. Best Rating:  A+ XV 1/1/23 2 326 State Pace, Escondido, CA. 92029
3 27537 Commerce Center Dr, Suite 103, Temecula, CA. 92590
4 15875 Laguna Canyon Rd., Irvine, CA. 92618
5 705 E. Main Street, Suite A, Santa Paula, CA. 93060
6 19455 E. Telegraph Rd., Santa Paula, CA. 93060 (Liability only)

PROPERTY:
509,900$   Blanket Personal Property (Loc 1-5)

Replacement Cost, No-coinsurance
165,000$   Unnamed Location Coverage (Fulfillment Center)
Included Equipment Breakdown
250,000$   Blanket Business Income

180 day Extended Period of Indemnity
Deductible(s): 

1,000$      Property
24 Hours Business Income

EQSL:
796,600$   Location#1-Blanket
116,500$   Location #2-Blanket
18,000$     Location #3-Blanket

250,000$   Location #4-Blanket 
Deductible(s):

5% Property Damage ($10k min)
72 Hours Business Income Waiting Period

INLAND MARINE:
358,650$   Scheduled Equipment (Display booths, banners & tools @ Loc 1)

Deductible:
500$   Scheduled Equipment

California Avocado Commission
Schedule of Insurance

2022-2023

These schedules are provided as a brief outline of your policy.  You must refer to the provisions found in your policy for the details of your coverages, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 1 of 4

Item 6.A-3



Company & Policy No. Policy Period Coverage Limits Type of Coverage Premium

GENERAL LIABILITY

2,000,000$                General Aggregate Limit

2,000,000$                Products/Compl. Operations Aggregate Limit

1,000,000$                Each Occurrence Limit

1,000,000$                Personal & Advertising Injury Limit - Any one person or organization

100,000$                   Damage to Premises Rented to you Limit - Any one premises

5,000$                       Medical Expense Limit (Any One Person)

1,000,000$                Employee Benefit Liability, Each Employee

2,000,000$                Employee Benefit Liability, Aggregate

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE:

1,000,000$                Hired and Non Owned Auto Liability

Hired Auto Physical Damage Applies $50 Comp Ded/$250Coll Ded.

FOREIGN PACKAGE 2,700.00$               

Fireman's Fund Insurance 1/1/22 International General liability

Pol. # USC015181220 to 2,000,000$                General Aggregate Limit

A.M.. Best Rating: A+ XV 1/1/23 2,000,000$                Products/Compl. Operations Aggregate Limit

1,000,000$                Each Occurrence Limit

1,000,000$                Personal & Advertising Injury Limit - Any one person or organization

50,000$                     Damage to Premises Rented to you Limit - Any one premises

5,000$                       Medical Expense Limit (Any One Person)

1,000,000$                Employee Benefit Liability, Each Employee

2,000,000$                Employee Benefit Liability, Aggregate

International  Business Auto

 $               1,000,000 Hired or Non-owned Auto Liability

 $                     10,000 Medical payments-Each Person

 $                     10,000 Medical payment-Each Accident

INTERNATIONAL FOREIGN VOLUNTARY WORKERS COMPENSATION AND 

EMPLOYERS LIABILITY

1,000,000$                Bodily Injury, Each Accident

1,000,000$                Bodily Injury by Disease, Policy Limit

1,000,000$                Bodily Injury By Disease, Each Employee

250,000$                   Repatriation Expense

Foreign Voluntary Workers Compensation Benefits applicable according to the laws of the states, 

providences, territories or countries (US Nationals - State of Hire; 3rd Party National - Country of 

Origin)

These schedules are provided as a brief outline of your policy.  You must refer to the provisions found in your policy for the details of your coverages, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 2 of 4

Item 6.A-4



Company & Policy No. Policy Period Coverage Limits Type of Coverage Premium

UMBRELLA

Fireman's Fund Insurance Company 1/1/22 5,000,000$                Each Occurrence & Aggregate 6,079.00$               

Pol.#USC02186322U to NIL Self Insured Retention, (SIR)

A.M.. Best Rating: A+ XV 1/1/23 Underlying Coverages:

Commercial General Liability-Fireman's Fund

Automobile Liability-Fireman's Fund

International GL, Auto and WC Liability-Fireman's Fund

Employers Liability-Hartford Casualty

DIRECTORS & OFFICERS / EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY

Great American Insurance Company 1/1/22 5,000,000$         Aggregate Limit  $            38,477.00 

Pol. #EPP9427767 to 150,000$            Fair Labor Standard Act Defense Sub-limit

A.M.. Best Rating:  A+ XV 1/1/23 Pending and Prior Litigation Date: 3/11/1987

10,000$              Donor Data Loss Crisis Fund Sub-limit 

Retention(s): 

-$                           D&O - Each Claim

25,000$                     Each EPLI Claim 

Non-Renewed - No Tail Purchased LAWYERS PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY

MEDIA LIABILITY (Cyber carved out as of 5/29/20)

Lloyd's of London 1/1/22 1,000,000$                Limit of Liability Per Claim 11,834.00$             

Pol. #CR167881 to 1,000,000$                Aggregate fees - $914.48

A.M.. Best Rating:  A XV 1/1/23 12-1-2011 Retro Date

25,000$                     Retention

FIDICUARY LIABILITY

U.S. Specialty Insurance Company 1/1/22 1,000,000$                Each claim and in the Aggregate 2,488.00$               

Pol. #U72253006 to Deductible:

A.M.. Best Rating:  A++ XV 1/1/23 2,500$                       Each Claim including Defense 

These schedules are provided as a brief outline of your policy.  You must refer to the provisions found in your policy for the details of your coverages, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 3 of 4

Item 6.A-5



Company & Policy No. Policy Period Coverage Limits Type of Coverage Premium

TRAVEL ACCIDENT

Hartford Life and Accident Insurance Company 1/1/22 100,000$     Accidental Death and Dismemberment $     1,478.00

Pol. #ETB200507 to 500,000$     Aggregate Limitation

A.M.. Best Rating:  A XV 1/1/23

CRIME

Travelers Casualty and Surety 1/1/20 1,000,000$     Employee Theft

Pol. #105727123 to 1,000,000$     ERISA Fidelity Coverage

$             12,135.00 
Billed Annually - $4,029

A.M.. Best Rating:  A++ XV 1/1/23 1,000,000$     Premises Coverage

1,000,000$     In Transit Coverage

1,000,000$     Forgery  or Alteration Coverage

1,000,000$     Computer Fraud Coverage

1,000,000$     Funds Transfer Fraud Coverage

1,000,000$     Money Orders & Counterfeit Currency Fraud Coverage

100,000$        Data Restoration Expense

1,000,000$     Personal Accounts Forgery or Alteration

5,000$     Claim Expense

Deductible(s):

5,000$     All items with the exception of ERISA and Claims Expense which are NIL

Cyber

HSB Specialty Ins. Co. 5/29/21 1,000,000$     Information Privacy/Network Security/Bus Interruption/ Cyber Extortion/ Social Eng/ 2,117.00$     

Pol. #660472202 to 1,000,000$     Policy Aggregate fees - $68.80

A.M.. Best Rating:  A++ X 5/29/22 Retention(s):

5,000$     

These schedules are provided as a brief outline of your policy.  You must refer to the provisions found in your policy for the details of your coverages, terms, conditions and exclusions that apply. 4 of 4

Item 6.A-6



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING, May 19, 2022 

Item 7-1 

 BOARD INFORMATION 

ITEM 7: MARKETING REPORT 

SUMMARY: 

CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION DASHBOARD – 2021-22 MAY UPDATE 
• The Dashboard provides an in-depth overview of the performance of the Commission’s marketing

programs from November 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

• N/A

BOARD OPTIONS: 

• Information only

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

• N/A

EXHIBITS / ATTACHMENTS: 

• CAC Dashboard Update Through April 30, 2022



Item 7-2



Origin  Volume (MM lbs) 

Est. % 

Complete*  Volume (MM lbs) % Complete  Volume (MM lbs) % Complete

California 121                         40% 83                           30% 116                         31%

Chile 12                           122% -                          0% 8                             85%

Mexico 1,146                      46% 1,349                      57% 1,109                      53%

Peru 1 1% 0 0% 1 0%

Other 10                           63% 2                             22% 3                             29%

Total 1,290                      43% 1,434                      50% 1,237                      47%

*based on current projections

2021/22 2020/21 2019/20

U.S. Hass Avocado Supply (November-April)

Source: CAC

Item 7-3



% %

Grade Size Size % Pounds Dollars Avg Lug $ Consigned Size % Pounds Dollars Avg Lug $ Consigned

Hass #1 Conv 40 4% 3.5 9.1 64.74$         1% 9% 5.4 9.0 42.83$        2%

48 27% 22.8 57.6 63.16$         6% 37% 21.9 38.0 43.67$        1%

60 30% 25.3 54.8 54.17$         6% 27% 15.8 24.0 38.35$        1%

70 22% 19.0 33.2 43.62$         6% 15% 8.8 10.3 29.51$        1%

84 12% 10.5 14.4 34.29$         8% 6% 3.7 3.5 24.02$        1%

Other 5% 3.4 7% 3.9

All 100% 84.4 174.6 51.73$         6% 100% 59.5 90.3 38.38$        1%

Hass #2s All 5.5 9.9 45.08$         6% 5.9 6.2 27.35$        4%

Hass Organic #1 All 8.6 22.8 66.35$         4.4 9.7 55.60$        2%

% %

Region Region % Pounds Dollars Avg Lug $ Consigned Region % Pounds Dollars Avg Lug $ Consigned

EAST CENTRAL 4% 4.1 9.2 55.93$         20% 3% 1.9 2.9 40.71$        6%

NORTHEAST 3% 3.4 7.8 57.54$         1% 2% 1.6 2.6 40.07$        1%

PACIFIC 82% 82.3 171.1 51.96$         6% 79% 55.5 82.8 37.78$        1%

SOUTHEAST 3% 3.1 6.9 56.43$         4% 2% 1.4 2.5 44.30$        0%

SOUTHWEST 3% 3.0 6.2 51.10$         0% 3% 2.2 3.4 39.11$        0%

WEST CENTRAL 3% 3.2 7.5 59.65$         2% 1% 1.0 1.6 39.88$        0%

EXPORT 1% 0.9 1.9 53.55$         0% 10% 6.8 11.2 42.56$        3%

November 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022 November 1, 2020 - April 30, 2021

(millions) (millions)

California Avocado Grade and Size Distribution - This Year vs. Last Year
November 1, 2021 - April 30, 2022 November 1, 2020 - April 30, 2021

(millions) (millions)

California Avocado Region Distribution - This Year vs. Last Year
All Varieties

Item 7-4



Size Distribution and Average Lug Price
Hass #1 Conventional (November-April)

Source:  AMRIC

Size 40, 4%

$64.74

Size 48, 27%

$63.16

Size 60, 30%

$54.17

Size 70, 22%

$43.62

Size 84, 

12%
$34.29

Other, 

4%
2021/22

Size 40, 

9%  
$42.83

Size 48, 

37%
$43.67Size 60, 

27%
$38.35

Size 70, 15%

$29.51

Size 84, 6% 

$24.02

Other, 

6%

2020/21

Size 40, 

11%
$47.93

Size 48, 

37%
$47.66

Size 60, 

25%
$41.00

Size 70,

13% $32.26

Size 84,  

6%
$24.00

Other, 

8%

2019/20

Item 7-5



Item 7-6



Item 7-7



•

•

•

•

Item 7-8



•

•

•

•

Item 7-9



•

•

•

Item 7-10



•

•

•

Item 7-11



•

•

•

•

•

•

•
•

−

−

•

−

−

•

−

−

•

−

−

•

−

−

•

•

Item 7-12



•

•

•

Item 7-13



•

•

Item 7-14



•

•

Item 7-15



Item 7-16



Item 7-17



Item 7-18



Item 7-19



Item 7-20



Item 7-21



•

•

•

Item 7-22



•

•

Item 7-23



•

•

Item 7-24



Item 7-25



Item 7-26



Item 7-27



•

•

Item 7-28



•

•

Item 7-29



Item 7-30



Item 7-31



Item 7-32



Your shoppers anxiously anticipate the California season because of the consistent  
quality, freshness and homegrown taste of fresh California Avocados. They value the 
California dif ference and spend more when California Avocados are available. You can 
give them what they’re asking for and benef it  from California season’s higher sales 

velocity, increased dollar sales and shopper preference.

Weekly Dollar Sales
, a lift of 

nearly 1

Increased sales velocity 
of 4% means 

3

In the West, 
with a preference 

2

© 2022 California Avocado Commission. All rights reserved.

Item 7-33



•

•

Item 7-34



Item 7-35



Item 7-36



•

•

•

Item 7-37



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Item 7-38



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Item 7-39



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Item 7-40



•

•

Item 7-41



•

•

•

•

•

•

Item 7-42



•

•

•

•

Item 7-43



•

•

•

Item 7-44



•

•

Item 7-45



•

•

Item 7-46



•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Item 7-47


	CAC-Board-Meeting-Agenda-w-Attendees-5-19-22
	Meeting Information
	Board Member and Alternate Attendance
	Item
	Time
	Disclosures
	Summary Definition of Conflict of Interest

	ITEM 3.A FEBRUARY BOARD MINUTES 5-22
	CAC Board Minutes 2-24-22-DRAFT.pdf
	GUESTS PRESENT


	ITEM 3.B Financial & Crop Update
	2021-22 CY Aggregate Volume with Chart.pdf
	FY - Board


	ITEM 3.C CROP SURVEY RESULTS 5-22
	2022 Mid Season Crop Survey Results.pdf
	�California Avocado�2022 Mid-Season �Grower Survey Results
	2022 Crop Distribution by County


	ITEM 3.D GENERAL ELECTION SCHEDULE 5-22
	CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION
	2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION
	SUMMARY OF OPEN SEATS*
	2022 ELECTION SCHEDULE
	Deadline for CAC receipt of voter access mailings
	CAC mails ballots to producers and handlers

	ITEM 3.E MKTG COMM APPT 5-22
	ITEM 3.F AIC APPOINTMENTS 5-22
	B. Bannatyne Memo & PMAQ.pdf
	B. Bannatyne Memo
	B. Bannatyne PMAQ.pdf
	Prospective Member Appointment Questionnaire
	Professional Information
	Additional Information 



	ITEM 6.A Review of Corporate Insurance
	ITEM 7 MARKETING REPORT DASHBOARD
	ITEM 3.D GENERAL ELECTION SCHEDULE 5-22.pdf
	CALIFORNIA AVOCADO COMMISSION
	2022 BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION
	SUMMARY OF OPEN SEATS*
	2022 ELECTION SCHEDULE
	Deadline for CAC receipt of voter access mailings
	CAC mails ballots to producers and handlers




